

Chris Jones
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Ron Paul 2008 Presidential Campaign Committee (C00432914)
Amended February Monthly Report (1/1/08 - 1/31/08)

This letter is in response to your notice dated April 1, 2008 concerning missing disclosure information on individuals who contribute in excess of \$200 in an election cycle.

All Committee solicitations clearly request the information required for reporting. The Committee's on-line donation system requires all information be provided in order for a contribution to be accepted for processing. Periodically reports are run to check for any individuals with missing information. These donors are contacted by mail, email or telephone inquiry informing them of our requirement to use best efforts to report the information. No solicitation is made with the request for information. All additional information received is recorded.

An amended report has been filed with any additional information that has become available for the filing period listed above. Please let me know if any additional steps are required.

Sincerely,
Deana Watts
Treasurer
Ron Paul 2008 PCC
